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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Orlando W. Warner home is a two-story I-form adobe brick building, dating
from the 1890's. Thé house was apparently constructed as a complete unit by
Warner, although it has the appearance of a rectangular two-story structure with
a large rear addition. The front of the building has three bays and a two-story,
four column porch extending across the entire facade. The front section has
medium gables with a partial cornice return. The two single stack end chimneys
are corbelled and slightly recessed from the gable ends.

The rear section of the house has a broken gable roof, with a single stack
brick chimney slightly recessed from the gable end, straddling the ridge. On the
two sides of the rear section are recessed and contained two-story porches. The
porches on the west side were enclosed about 1910 by owner John Peterson, son-in-law
of the builder, Warner. Peterson's daughter, Mrs. Emma Walker, the current
owner and occupant, added a sunroom and carport in the late 1950's and painted
the adobe white.

The layout, and apparently the function, of the rooms is unchanged. - The
front section consists of a central hall with staircase, with a bedroom on either
side, on both the first and second floors. Both floors of the rear section consist
of one large room, with the side porches and four small rooms used for storage
opening off of each of the large chambers. The upper chamber served as a-parlor,
the lower as kitchen, dining and living area.

The fruit warehouse is located approximately 150 yards north of the house.

It is a one and one-half rectangular brick super structure constructed on a

stone foundation of random rubble. The warehouse constructed c. 1910 was built on
a side hill with a raised -entrance. The vernacular building has a symmetrical
facade with square window and door bays wooden lintels and sills, a gabled roof
with a plain cornice. , :
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Orlando W. Warner House is significant as one of the oldest and best
preserved pioneer homes in Moab. Its builder played a significant role in the
agricultural development of the area through the promotion of a local fruit
industry. The house and surrounding grounds was the site for many early community
celebrations in commemoration of the 4th and 24th of July.

HISTORY

The Orlando W. Warner house was constructed c. 1890, ten years after its
builder arrived in Moab. Born in Sepacuel, New York, in 1839, O. W. came to Utah
with his family and settled in Fillmore in 1851. Capitalizing on the experience
with his father and older brothers in operating saw mills in the Fillmore area,
Orlando built first a saw mill and later a grist mill after his arrival in the Moab
area. During the winter of 1881 he was awarded a contract to build a section of
the Denver and Rio Grande Railroad grade through Grand County. After moving his
family to Moab in 1881, they lived first in a dugout then a log cabin until the
present two-story adobe house was completed. The house and grounds were used for
celebrations, especially Independence Day and the 24th of July, the date celebrating
the arrival of the first Mormon pioneers in the Salt Lake Valley in 1847. A
platform was constructed on top of the apple cellar and was used during the summer
for community dances. Mr. Warner was a leader in the development of Moab's fruit
industry. When he brought his family to Moab in 1881 he brought many fruit trees
which he not only planted himself but distributed to other Moab settlers.

The Warner orchards produced apples, peaches, and pears. Grapes were also
grown for wine with the leaves being used to feed silk worms. Under Warner's
care the orchards prospered, but he became involved in a conflict with the Moab
Irrigation Company over water rights. Despite the successful defense of his claim
to 1/20th of the water in Mill Creek, Warner was burdened by a large sum owed in
lawyers' fees, and in 1906 he sold the property to his son-in-law, John Peterson,
and moved to Woods Cross, Utah.

Mr. Peterson maintained the orchards until they became unprofitable '‘and he
had the trees taken out and the orchards made into pasture land.

The house was allowed to deteriorate until 1945 when John Peterson invited
his daughter, Mrs. Emma Walker, and her family to move into the house. Under

- Mrs. Walker's care, the house has been preserved, with only a few changes
including the enclosure of the side porch on the west end to accommodate a
kitchen, bathroom and washroom, and the addition of a sunroom to the back of the
house.
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